
1/6/72 

Director of 1:,fontation 

General Services Administration 

isaniagton, 

Dear Sir, 

In the post I have made requests for aces 

of President John F. Kennedy, have been refUsed, 

made available on what amounts to an exclusive b 

oontroliing regulations. to this day my requests 

did hap;en havo not been answered. 

Co evidenoe r2latin6-  to tho asassination 

and then have found this same information 

eels to others, ia open violation of 
for explanation of how thin dould and 

now have reason to believe that the an thing 13 about to be duplicatod. There-

fore, I write to apF.:eal the refusals to me end to api)oal,in advance, any decision of 

the Archivist, or any act of his, on his behalf, or with his authority-  and assent, that 
will have the same effect. 

Ly verbal and written requests are on file, and I haw; copies, nn you do or OVne 

:,ihould this hal:Len again, I will be forced to consider whether I can proceed at 

law against those responsible, for I consider it wiL be not only n viol Lion of law 

and regulations but personally daragini; to me. 

You will find that I made ia.:ediate request for access to what was transfored to 
the rational Arohives by the representative of the Kennedy estate, in pernon, to Dr. 

bahsner, then Archivist, and thereaftor, at his mii.estion, made a more itaited. rtes 

specific request, in writi-ng„ for ghim to forward to the representative of the estate. 

Separately, I have written the Archivist for equality of access and offorod to 
havo a  properly  qualified pathologist should he require this. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weiaber 


